THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Telephone: (754) 3212600 ~ Facsimile: (754) 321-2701
October 4, 2016
TO: School Board Members
FROM:  Daniel Goh#Z=
Chief of Académics
VIA: Robert W. Runcie

Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REVISION TO F-1, COLLABORATIVE AGREEMENT ON SCHOOL
DISCIPLINE, FOR THE OCTOBER 5, 2016 REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD
MEETING

Attached is a revision for F-1, Collaborative Agreement on School Discipline for the
October 5, 2016 Regular School Board Meeting.

Miramar Police Department has advised that Dexter M. Williams, Chief of Police’s
name should be removed from the Agreement and replaced with Denise A. Gibbs,
CMC, City Clerk. Please refer to page 28 of the Collaborative Agreement on School
Discipline.

RWR/MVP/TA/NS
Attachment

c: Senior Leadership Team




FOR THE CITY OF MIRAMAR, MIRAMAR POLICE DEPARTMENT, BY:

Approved as to Form
and Legal Content:

Kathleen Woods-Richardson Weiss Serota Helfman, & Cole, P.L.
City Manager City Attorney
ATTEST:

Denise A. Gibbs, CMC
City Clerk

28



